PERSONAL AND LOCAL.

Tide Tables at F. P. Norton's.

R. H. Noble & Joe McKay will open a logging camp at Glas gow, to log for North Bend.

Vaccine for sale at the Red Cross drug store. Mail orders promptly filled.

L.M. Noble moved a woodshed from his lots on First street to the end of Broadway Thursday, using a five yoke bull team as the means of transporting the building.

PUTNAM FADELESS DYES color more goods per package than any other. Sold by John l'reuss, 10 c. per package.

Thursddy afternoon the ladies of the A. N. W. met at the home of Mrs. M. R. Smith, where the club was excellently entertained The next meeting will take place at the home of Mrs, Tom Hall.

Capt. Harris and the passen- shipyard. gers of the gasoline lanuch Milkmaid had an exciting time Thursday afternoon rescuing a hat that was blown from the head of one of the passengers soon after the launch left her dock at Marshfield. After cruising around the tile for a few minutes one of the crew managed to lasso the lid ing dentistry in San Francisco, with a rope and it was restored to ts anxious owner.

Expectorant for that troublesome cough; try it,

Pat Flanagan, the son of E. G. Flanagan, who has been mite sick with scarlet fever, is rapidly recovering, and will soon be on the streets again.

A daughter was born to the wife of Dennis O'Donoghue in Jerome, Arizona, Mar. 22. Mrs. O'Donoghue was formerly Miss Maggie O'Conner, of this city.

W. A. Collver, of Catching slough, is suffering from a severe attack of the grippe, and a physician was called Tuesday.

C. E. Nicholson informs the MAIL that he intends to establish a creamery in connection with the cold storage plant. Arrangements are likely to soon be completed which assure the putting in of a plant. It is to be hoped that Mr. Nicholson's plans will be consummated. A cold storage plant is needed here and would be a paying proposition.

The Salem Statesman, one of Oregan's leading Republican in Marshfield in two years, so he papers has entered upon its 52nd stayed over a day, visited old year. It has weathered the storms of many a battle and today stands among the tall and and Mrs. C. A. Metlin.

effects North on the Alliance, on the Milliance, a position awaiting him.

PERSONAL

M. D. Cutlip and wife of South Coos river were in town vesterday.

Mrs. Sarah Wilson who has been seriously ill, for some time is reported as improving.

Rev. Wm. Horsfall is expected o return from the Coquille today.

M. C. Miller, and Wm. Abernathy the Dora delegates to the Republican convention, left for home Thursday.

M. Hogan returned Thursday on the Arcata, from Arizona.

George Norris of Fairview is spoken of for assessor on theDemoccatic tieket.

Henry Reed expects to leave on the Arcata for Oakland where he will look for a position in a

Emil Ogren, John Wieder and Ben Perry intend to leave for Tioga today to visit their timber

Johnie Weider, who is studycame up on the Argata, to make a visit to his timber claim in Nothing better than Red Cross Tioga. He expects to return to San Francisco on the next trip of the Arcata.

> daughter Grace will leave on the Alliance for Portland. The doctor will return in a few days but Miss McCormac will spend the summer visiting relatives in Portland and Astoria.

Henry Luse who has been runwill move his family and household goods to Portland on the Alliance.

Mrs. C. W. Paterson received a telegram from her husband yesterday, saying that he was at the Russ House in San Francisco and would be home on the next

David Morse of Empire City, who was in attendance at Wednesday's convention, had not been in Marshfield in two years, so he triends and took dinner with Mr.

ranch at that place.



WORK AHEAD.

Wednesday's convention was a harmonious body of representative Republicans and did good work. With the ticket nominated no fault can be found. It will give satisfaction to all good Republicans. It now remains to elect it. It is generally recognized that it will not be entirely a walk-over with the whole ticket, but that it wil take hard and effective work if all are to be elected, From now until election day every one interested in the success of the ticket should remain wide awake and miss no opportunity to do missionary

Bert Peterson of Sumner, who has been quite sick with pueumonia, is reported better.

W. A. Woohever is again able to be on the streets after a long siege of the measles.

Notice our special campaign offer. DAILY MAIL from now Dr. J. T. McCormec and until after election for 50 cents,

> Mrs. A. Lockwood, and Miss F. Fahy, of Parkersburg and Mrs. Simpson, of Bandon, are in the erry on their way to Portland, on business trip.

Sunday on the Mandalay from put on the coming summer,

Easter services will be held at the Baptist church next Sunday, morning and evening. In the vening some special singing will be rendered by the choir.

Mrs. Nellie Owens has bought out the stock of ladies', furnishing goods of Miss Fox, She expects to go to Portland on the Alliance, and will return with a carefully selected stock of the latest novelties in that line.

If any bad breaks are noticed in today's paper it may be ac- been placed in the hands of counted for by the fact that the Sperry & Chase of Coquile, has marine reporter got hold of the been settled or not, but it is safe editors paper sack of Norton's to say that if it has not, it will be best cut plug tobacco. by mis- in a few days. take, when he went to make cof-



Will Sell Shares

The citizens of Coquille will ho'd a meeting Saturday night at handed down a decision in the the court house for the purpose of case of Baines vs. C. B. R. & E. promoting the project of putting R. R. & N. Co, in which the on a steamer to be operated be- former decision was reversed. Mr. tween that point and Portland, Bennett having the case for Mr. the main purpose of the meeting Baines, feels somewhat elated at being to dispose of stock in the the victory. Company which has been formed for the purpose of building the vessel. It is to be hoped that George Hall arrived in Coquille this new steamer will be built and

ning his fathers ranch on Coos him some mining machinery for to be worked up between the two strengthens. Don't forriver for the past four months use in the Salmon mountain gold points and a vessel which can enter the Coquille can undoubtedly secure much business.

Claim Settled Out Of Court

The claim of Miss Florence Twombly against the Coquille school board for wages as teacher in the public school of that city. was settled outside of court, Wednesday by the payment of the full amount of the claim, \$135. through J. W. Bennett It can not be learned at this time whether the other claim pending, that of Mrs. Bryan, which has

wart ranks of Republicanism.
Here is to the continuation of the mood work and may it be a centification, also its ed.tor.

Any one wanting pure A No. I Leaf Lard from strictly corn-fed hogs can find it on sale at the Marshfield Cash Meat Market.

Miss Florence Twombly expects to leave for Portland on the Alliance, where she will visit her homestead claim. Miss Twombly has been engaged to teach the hogs of the Isthmus. The fact homestead claim. Miss Twombly has been engaged to teach the hogs of the Isthmus. The fact homestead claim. Miss Twombly has been engaged to teach the hogs of the Isthmus. The fact homestead claim. Miss Twombly has been engaged to teach the hogs can find it on sale at the Marshfield Cash Meat Market.

John Swing took a scow load of hay to South slough Thursday for Dade Haynes, who is running for Dade Haynes, who is running quille river and will return to will be of value to teachers. This is a case where the teachthe latter part of next month. | same proposition in the future.

Decision Reversed

The Oregan Supreme court

Castlewood.

Its virtue made re-San Francisco. He brought with There is a large field for trade nown Invigorates and get the name.

Castlewood.

Wm. Barkas, of North Coos river, returned Thursday from the Eastern states where he had been visiting friends and relatives for nearly a year. During his absence from Coos he was married and was accompanied home by his bride.

Dyspepsia Cure Digests what you eat.

but do you good Prepared only by E. C. DEWITT & Co., Chicago The \$1. bottle contains 2% times the 50c, sira